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SBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state®, or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a
blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to quote (includes a price quotation, advertised compelitive quote,
limited quote or proposal). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting quote, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or his/her authorised representative
declare his/her position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority where-

- the bidder is employed by the state; andfor

- the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with persons/a person who arefis involved in the
evaluation and or adjudication of the quote(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or
on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the quote.

2. Inorder to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the quote.
2.1. Full Name of bidder!representative... e 24, Company Registration Number: ..

2.2. |dentity Number. .. ..  2.5. TaxReference Number: .

2.3. Position OCCUDIBd in lhe Company(dnector trustee sharehelder‘} 2.8. VAT Registration Number

2.7. The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable,

employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3 below. [TICK APPLICABLE]
2.8. Are you or any person connected with the bidder presently employed by the state? [YES] [NO ] |

2.8.1.1f so, furnish the following particulars:
Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member: .
Name of state institution at which you or the person oonnecled lo lhe bndder is employed

Position occupied in the state institution: . s s ...Any other parllculars ;
2.8.2. I you are presently employed by the slate d|d yeu ebtaln the appropnate autharity to undertake remuneraln.re werk outside employment
in the public sector? [NO | |

28.2.1. If yes, did you attach proof of such authority to the quote document?
{Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where applicable, may result in the disqualification of the quote.)

28.2.2. If no, furnish reasans for non-submission of such proof: .. ;
2.9. Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / trustees / shareho!ders f members er the|r speuses cend el business with the
state in the previous twelve months? [NO [ ]

2.9.1. |If so, furnish particulars:...

2.10. Do you, or any person connected wnh the b|dder have eny relanonshlp {famlly, fnend other) w:th a person employed by the state and who
may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quote? [ YES | | NO | |

2.10.1. If so, furnish particulars....

2.11. Are you, or any person mnnecied w:th the bldder aware ef any re1at|on5h|p (famny fnend other} between any other bidder and any per;
employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quote? [YEST [NOT |

2.11.1. If so, furnish particulars:...

2.12. Do you or any of the dlreclers !truetees l sharehe[ders ! members of the company have any mterest in any other related companies whether

or not they are bidding for this contract? [YES] [NO |
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3. Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

NB: The Department Of Health will validate details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders on CSD. Itis the suppliers' responsibility
to ensure that their details are up-to-date and verified on CSD. If the Department cannot validate the information on CSD, the quote will
not be considered and passed over as non-compliant according to National Treasury Instruction Note 4 (a) 2016/17.

4 DECLARATION

1;: THE UNDERSIGNELR (INAME) v mnmsmsnmmsimnn s s svvsmi s CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION
FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2.

I ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE QUOTE OR ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Nameofb]dder Slgnalure posmon Date

*State” means -

a) any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or €]  provincial legislature;
constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management  d) national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or
Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999); e) Pardiament.

b} any municipality or municipal entity;

"Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enterprise or business and exercises control over the enterprise.
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9.1
9.2
9.3
94

9.5

96

9.7
9.8

DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM
Name of companylfititcvsarsm s R R TR
VAT registration numbers i iinus e i e as i s
Company registration nUMbEr:...........coveieeveeerie i
TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]

Partnership/Jaint Venture / Consortium
One person business/sole propriety
Close corporation

Company

(Pty) Limited

DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

COMPANY CLASSIFICATION [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
Manufacturer
Supplier
Professional service provider
Other service praviders, e.g. transporter, elc.
Total number of years the company/firm has been in business:............cccvv v

Iwe, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on
the B-BBE stalus leve! of contributor indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregaing certificate, qualifies the company/ firm for
the preference(s) shown and |/ we acknowledge that:

i)  Theinformation furnished is true and correct;
ii) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;

iii) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contractor may
be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;

iv) If the B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract
have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have -

(a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;
(b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;

(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable
arrangements due to such cancellation;

(d) recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors
who acted on a fraudulent basis, be restricted by the National Treasury from obtaining business from any organ
of stale for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alferam partem (hear the other side) rule has been
applied; and

(e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)
1.
DATE:










